

FW: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 09:49:10 -0500
Attachments: GASmoothingFiscalSlide.pptx (102.91 kB)

FYI

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February 23, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Note that we had missed updating the fiscal impact slide in the GA smoothing deck. The attached slide will be walked in to today's meeting. We didn't want to circulate the full deck again to avoid confusion.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-22-17 9:21 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Hi,
Attached is the deck for Major Projects tomorrow (shorter deck) as well as the revised Cabinet submission. Understand the focus of tomorrow's discussion will be on the GA piece.
We will bring copies to Major Projects.
Keley